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	REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

	FIRE DEPARTMENT RADIO SYSTEM AUDIT

	RFP NO.:  1115-F-125

	

	Addendum No.: 1



12/11/15

To:  All Bidders:

Please find the pre-bid meeting questions and answers below.

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR INFORMATION/CLARIFICATION PURPOSES ONLY.

What is the deliverable?
The City would like to understand the current AT&T services we are paying for related to the radio system, whether they are functioning as they are supposed to, and whether they are necessary for the function of the radio system.

Does the City want radio system upgrade/improvement recommendations?
Certainly, if the vendor has any specific recommendations for improving the system, the City will review.

Does the City want a radio system performance review?
No, just the services provided from telcos related to the radio system.

Is the City looking for a new system or just to optimize the current system?
The City wants to optimize the current system.

Does the City have all just AT&T contracts?
The City has contracts with AT&T directly and through a reseller, Call One.

Does the City have long term contracts with AT&T?
No

How will site access work?  Will the City provide an escort?
Yes, the City will provide an escort during the hours of 8am and 5pm.

Can the City supply physical addresses of the locations to the successful firm?
Yes, we will provide an address list upon award of contract.

Does the City want the quality of the circuits tested?
Yes

Does the system run through any City fiber?  Is there a network presence at any site?
No City fiber, but the County and Fire Administration locations have a network presence.

How many lines is the City currently paying for?
That is unknown

Does the City want receivers and antennas checked?
No

What is the current spend with AT&T?
The budget for radio system phone expenses is approximately $400,000.

Who currently performs maintenance on the radio system?
Rock River Service, the contact is Denny Carter at (815) 222-3702 or dennis@rockriverservice.com

How many proposal copies must be provided?
One paper original should be sent to the City.  An electronic version of the proposal can be emailed (after the opening date/time) to carrie.eklund@rockfordil.gov or included with the sealed proposal on a flash drive or CD.

If you have any questions, please contact the Central Services Division at 779-348-7164.
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